From: Polhammer, Orsolya [mailto:orsolya.polhammer@te.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 8:22 AM
Subject: Product Change Notification: P-18-015341

—_— TE Product Change Notification

Current Date: 24-Jan-2018

L]
connectivity

TE Connectivity

Product Change Notification: P-18-015341 PCN Date: 22-JAN-18

TE would liketo informyou of the following change(s) to the listed TE Connectivity Product. In case of any further question s aboutthis change(s), please contactyour TE
Connectivity Sales Engineer. Affected part, drawingand/or specification numbers arelisted on the attached sheet(s).

General Product Description:
AMPMODU Il Shrouded and unshrouded headers

Description of Changes
This is to notify that PCN P-17-014492 which was issued for Contact plating transfer from Outside Vendor to TE Connectivity HMO, Mexico for the partnumbers listed stands
cancelled.

Reason for Changes:

Dear Customer, we hereby informyou about the delayintransfer of tools and/or processes per PCNP-17-014492 dueto unforeseen circumstances. TE Connectivityis
continuingto pursuesuch implementation and willannouncethechangeinthe processes with the follow-on PCN at the later date per TE Connectivity s policy. Please note
that the final assembly manufacturinglocation hasremained unaffected.

Estimated Dates:

Last Order Date (Obsolete Parts Only): First Date To Ship (Changed Parts Only):

25-JAN-2018

Last Ship Date (Obsolete Parts Only): Last Date for Mixed Shipments: (Changed Parts Only):



mailto:orsolya.polhammer@te.com

No Mixed Shipments

Part Number(s) being Modified:

Part Number [Part Discontinued per PCN|Customer Drawing|Alias Part Number(s)[Substitute Part NumberSubstitute Alias Part Number(s)[Description Of Difference
1-87215-0 NO
1-87215-1 NO
1-87215-2 NO
1-87215-3 NO
1-87215-5 NO
1-87215-7 NO
1-87215-9 NO
1-87220-0 NO
1-87220-2 NO
1-87220-4 NO
1-87220-6 NO
1-87220-7 NO
1-87220-8 NO
1-87221-0 NO
1-87224-0 NO
1-87224-2 NO
1-87224-4 NO
1-87224-5 NO
1-87224-6 NO
1-87227-0 NO
1-87227-1 NO
1-87227-2 NO
1-87227-3 NO
1-87227-4 NO
1-87227-7 NO
1-87527-4 NO
2-87215-0 NO
2-87215-3 NO
2-87215-5 NO
2-87220-0 NO
2-87224-0 NO



http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87215-0
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87215-1
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87215-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87215-3
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87215-5
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87215-7
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87215-9
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87220-0
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87220-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87220-4
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87220-6
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87220-7
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87220-8
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87221-0
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87224-0
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87224-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87224-4
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87224-5
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87224-6
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87227-0
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87227-1
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87227-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87227-3
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87227-4
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87227-7
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/1-87527-4
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/2-87215-0
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/2-87215-3
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/2-87215-5
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/2-87220-0
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/2-87224-0

2-87227-0 NO
2-87227-1 NO
2-87227-5 NO
2-87592-6 NO
3-87215-0 NO
3-87227-0 NO
3-87227-2 NO
3-87690-5 NO
4-87215-0 NO
4-87220-0 NO
4-87224-0 NO
4-87227-0 NO
4-87545-0 NO
5-102202-1 NO
5-102202-2 NO
5-102202-3 NO
5-102202-4 NO
5-102202-5 NO
5-102202-6 NO
5-102202-7 NO
5-102202-8 NO
5-102202-9 NO
5-102203-1 NO
5-102203-2 NO
5-102203-3 NO
5-102203-4 NO
5-102203-5 NO
5-102203-7 NO
5-102203-8 NO
5-102203-9 NO
5-103361-1 NO
5-103361-2 NO
5-103361-3 NO
5-103361-4 NO
5-103361-5 NO
5-103361-6 NO



http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/2-87227-0
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/2-87227-1
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/2-87227-5
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/2-87592-6
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/3-87215-0
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/3-87227-0
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/3-87227-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/3-87690-5
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/4-87215-0
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/4-87220-0
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/4-87224-0
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/4-87227-0
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/4-87545-0
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-102202-1
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-102202-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-102202-3
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-102202-4
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-102202-5
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-102202-6
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-102202-7
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-102202-8
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-102202-9
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-102203-1
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-102203-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-102203-3
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-102203-4
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-102203-5
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-102203-7
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-102203-8
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-102203-9
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-103361-1
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-103361-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-103361-3
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-103361-4
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-103361-5
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-103361-6

5-103361-8 NO
5-103414-1 NO
5-103414-2 NO
5-103414-3 NO
5-103414-4 NO
5-103414-5 NO
5-103414-6 NO
5-103414-7 NO
5-103414-8 NO
6-102202-0 NO
6-102202-1 NO
6-102202-2 NO
6-102202-3 NO
6-102202-5 NO
6-102202-7 NO
6-102203-0 NO
6-102203-1 NO
6-102203-2 NO
6-102203-3 NO
6-102203-7 NO
6-103361-0 NO
6-103361-2 NO
6-103361-4 NO
6-103414-0 NO
6-103414-2 NO
6-103414-4 NO
6-103414-6 NO
6-103414-8 NO
7-103361-2 NO
7-103414-0 NO
7-103414-2 NO
8-102202-4 NO
8-102203-4 NO
85864-2 NO
87215-2 NO "651-1147-01"
87215-3 NO "651-1148-01"



http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-103361-8
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-103414-1
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-103414-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-103414-3
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-103414-4
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-103414-5
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-103414-6
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-103414-7
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/5-103414-8
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/6-102202-0
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/6-102202-1
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/6-102202-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/6-102202-3
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/6-102202-5
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/6-102202-7
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/6-102203-0
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/6-102203-1
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/6-102203-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/6-102203-3
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/6-102203-7
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/6-103361-0
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/6-103361-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/6-103361-4
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/6-103414-0
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/6-103414-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/6-103414-4
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/6-103414-6
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/6-103414-8
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/7-103361-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/7-103414-0
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/7-103414-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/8-102202-4
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/8-102203-4
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/85864-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87215-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87215-3

87215-4 NO
87215-5 NO
87215-6 NO
87215-7 NO
87215-8 NO
87215-9 NO
87216-2 NO
87216-8 NO
87220-1 NO
87220-3 NO
87220-4 NO
87220-5 NO
87220-6 NO
87220-7 NO
87220-9 NO
87221-2 NO
87221-3 NO
87221-5 NO
87221-6 NO
87224-1 NO
87224-2 NO
87224-3 NO
87224-4 NO
87224-5 NO
87224-6 NO
87224-7 NO
87224-8 NO
87224-9 NO
87227-1 NO
87227-2 NO
87227-3 NO
87227-4 NO
87227-5 NO
87227-6 NO
87227-7 NO
87227-8 NO



http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87215-4
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87215-5
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87215-6
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87215-7
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87215-8
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87215-9
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87216-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87216-8
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87220-1
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87220-3
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87220-4
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87220-5
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87220-6
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87220-7
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87220-9
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87221-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87221-3
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87221-5
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87221-6
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87224-1
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87224-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87224-3
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87224-4
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87224-5
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87224-6
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87224-7
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87224-8
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87224-9
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87227-1
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87227-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87227-3
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87227-4
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87227-5
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87227-6
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87227-7
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87227-8

87227-9 NO
87283-2 NO
87283-4 NO
87283-5 NO
87474-1 NO
87474-2 NO
87474-6 NO
87474-7 NO
87527-2 NO
87527-3 NO
87527-4 NO
87545-5 NO
87690-1 NO
87690-2 NO
87690-3 NO
87690-4 NO
87690-7 NO



http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87227-9
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87283-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87283-4
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87283-5
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87474-1
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87474-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87474-6
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87474-7
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87527-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87527-3
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87527-4
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87545-5
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87690-1
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87690-2
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87690-3
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87690-4
http://www.te.com/catalog/pn/en/87690-7

